

TODAY IS FRIDAY, MAY 16, 2025 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Attention Seniors Class of 2026. Today is Autograph Attack Friday! Wear a white shirt and bring sharpies for other students and staff to sign. Reminder - Please be sure to stick within dress code policy.

Lunas, next week is our last week of having seniors on campus with us before their graduation ceremony. Let's send them off with our final Spirit Week. Monday is Senioritis Infection! Come to school in your comfy pajamas! Reminder-Dress Code Policy must be followed.

Congratulations to our robotics team who had their end of the year banquet last night at Hale Pa'ina. It was an awesome year that culminated in the team competing in the world championships in Houston for the 2nd time in school history. Congratulations to our outgoing seniors Chase Yasutake, Faith and Hope Caragon! I Mua Lahainaluna!

Great job Advanced Health Services students who spent time with clients at the Maui Adult Day Care Center this past Wednesday. Using strategies that work with various changes that occur with aging including dementia. Putting a smile on these Kupunas' faces is always gold! I Mua Lahainaluna!

Attention all Athletes

Your chance to clear your withholds is on Monday, May 19th, 2025, at Lunch Please bring all your missing uniforms and equipment, and meet AD Jon in front of the admin building.

Seniors! Please report to Boarders Field for song practice today after period 4. Mahalo!

It's time for the 2025 Lahaina student art show! This year, Lahainaluna High School is hosting this multi-school event and we hope that you can join us on opening night...

Friday May 16, 2025 4pm-6pm Lahainaluna High School (Hale Na'auao / I-5)

This art show is a collaborative event featuring the artwork from Princess Nāhi'iena'ena, Sacred hearts, HTA Lahaina, Lahaina intermediate and Lahainaluna high school (ceramics and drawing/painting).

If you cannot check out the show on opening night, we will have limited gallery hours during the following week. but come if you can.

Aloha Juniors, Sophomores and Freshmen. Please check your email to cast your vote for ASB officers. Voting closes at the end of the day May 16th, Friday, at 11:59 pm. All grade levels may vote except for Class of 2025.

The Lahainaluna High School Band and Choir presents A Kingdom of Music celebrating ironic film scores. An Aloha Concert featuring the Concert Choir, Concert Band, and Symphonic Band. The concert is Saturday, May 17th Hyatt Regency Monarchy Ballroom at 6pm! Join us for our last concert of the year and lei the class of 2025!

Interested in joining the color guard? email Mikayla Vergara at 4291400099@k12.hi.us for more information! Please check out our video on the morning broadcast or on the Lahainaluna Band and Choir Instagram page. Mahalo!

Aloha Lunas! Our yearbook will be arriving any day now. If you purchased a yearbook, please be sure to have your ID ready for pick up. If you haven't

purchased one yet, there will be extras to sell on a first come, first service basis. Stay tuned for arrival and distribution instructions.

Da Luna Store will be having their final popup event during graduation so come by at Sue D Cooley Stadium! Cash only payment. Mahalo!

Attention Seniors! You received a School Meal Account Refund Request from your Po'okela teacher. Those forms will need to be completed by their parent/guardian and returned to the Main Office by MAY 16th. The office will only accept completed forms during recess or lunch time only! Please see your Po'okela teacher or the main office if you didn't receive one. Mahalo!

Aloha Class of 2025, I hope you are working hard and getting your assignments turned in. Remember to please turn in your Chromebook and charger by next Wednesday 5/21/2025. If you are finished using your device you are more than welcome to return it earlier to I4. GOOD LUCK!

Hisako Film Lab is now accepting applications for their annual Summer Lab. Founded by Maui-raised filmmaker Destin Daniel Cretton, this advanced filmmaking program offers an in-depth immersion for motivated high school students eager to elevate their storytelling and production skills in an exciting, project-based environment

Maui-based students from all schools entering grades 10-12 for the 2025-2026 school year (ages 15 and up) and graduating seniors (class of 2025) are eligible to apply.

Students will work together to create original short narrative films, with all equipment provided. They will go through the whole process of researching, pitching, writing, filming and editing their films, while receiving detailed guidance from a team of filmmaking instructors and film industry professionals. This program is absolutely free.

Program dates are June 10 to July 24. Classes will be held three days a week from 9 a.m. to 2 p.m. at the University of Hawai'i Maui College in the Media classroom, with various filming locations around the island during production. For more details and application, visit Hisako Film Lab's website: hisakofilmlab.com.

CLUB CHATTER:

Hey Lunas! The Filipino Club's final meeting is on Tuesday, May 20th during lunch in Mr. Ancheta's room, P-7. We're having a potluck, so sign up on the Google Sheet to bring food! There'll also be a Filipino trivia game with a price for the winner! Hope to see you there - Mabuhay!

5/20/25 - Filipino Club Potluck

Breakfast: Cinnamon Bread Pudding or Cinnamon Roll, Pork Sausage Patty, Strawberry Apple Crisps, Fresh Fruit, White or Chocolate Milk. Lunch: Mini Turkey Corn Dogs, Baby Carrots, Celery or Cucumber Sticks, Fresh Fruit, Dipping Sauce, Dressing, White or Chocolate Milk.